ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
SENATE HEALTH, EDUCATI ON & SOCI AL SERVI CES COW TTEE
February 11, 2002
1:32 p.m

VEVMBERS PRESENT

Senator Lyda Green, Chair
Senat or Loren Lenman, Vice Chair
Senator Gary W/ ken

Senat or Jerry Ward

Senat or Bettye Davis

VEMBERS ABSENT
Al Menbers Present
COW TTEE CALENDAR

SENATE BI LL NO. 250
"An Act extending the dates for assignnent of performance
designations of public schools and the dates for reports and
nonitoring based on those designations; and providing for an
effective date.”

HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON
SB 250 — See HESS m nutes dated 1/30/02.
W TNESS REG STER

Dr. Mark Leal

Departnent of Education &

Early Devel opnent

801 W10'" St.

Juneau, AK 99801-1894

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Answer ed questions about SB 250.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE 02-7, SIDE A
Number 001

CHAl RAMOVAN LYDA GREEN called the Senate Health, Education &
Social Services Conmittee neeting to order at 1:32 p.m Present
were Senators WI ken, Ward and Green. She announced that SB 250
was before the conmttee and asked if nenbers had any questions

SENATE HES COW TTEE -1- February 11, 2002



or conmments.

#SB 250
SB 250- SCHOOL PERFORMANCE REPORTS

SENATOR WLKEN referred to the school designator report cards
generated by the Departnment of Education and Early Devel opnent
(DCEED) in 1994-1995, 1998-1999 and the nost recent reports
posted on its website. He noted the first report contains
excellent information while the second report offers virtually no
useful information and the reports on the website provide no way
to conpare information anong schools or districts. He asked if
the school designator reports will continue to “slide down to
what anounts to mnimalist information” and whether sonething
shoul d be added to SB 250 to clarify what the |egislature expects
fromthe report card report.

DR. MARK LEAL, DOEED, said he believes the biggest shift that
occurred in the school report cards happened |ast year when, by
statute, DOEED had to begin reporting at the individual school
| evel . He agreed that DCEED could do an analysis of districts but
he is not famliar wth the rationale behind the |egislation that
changed the focus from districts to schools. He stated that
reporting by school raises confidentiality issues, particularly
for very snall school s. He believes DOEED has nade a
conscientious effort to gather and report the information by
school and neet the statutory requirenent.

DR LEAL referred to a handout he provided to conmttee nenbers,
a sanple Al aska School Report Card (green), and said it reflects
the comments of many parents, teachers and conmunity nenbers that
school designations need to be based on nore than test scores.
The categories on the right side of the report show information
in addition to the test scores.

SENATOR W LKEN referred to | anguage on page 1, lines 9-11, of SB
250 and asked Dr. Leal, “Is this what is prom sed or called out
in the legislation as we see it today?”

DR. LEAL replied:

The information right now is sonme of the itens of
school quality that are on the — that are on the right

— the attendance. I don't have the specific
|l egislation in front of me but | know that the
departnment was careful to make sure that all the

required test scores were included on those school
report cards but | don’'t have the current school report

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 2- February 11, 2002



card in front of ne to be able to comment on that.

SENATOR W LKEN asked how to tell from SB 250 what the public w il
see on the report card in two years.

DR. LEAL said one can't tell. He added the reason DCEED is
tal ki ng about the school report card is that the designators nust
be reported on it; that is where the two are tied.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if the information contained on the report
card is listed in statute.

DR LEAL said that AS 14.03.078 contains a |list of the
i nformati on about each school that is required.

SENATOR W LKEN asked if that list is referenced on page 1, line
11, of SB 250.

CHAl RAMOVAN  GREEN indicated that conmttee nenbers need a
conparison of the 1994-1995 |aw and current statute. She asked
Senator Wlken if he is requesting that DOEED do an overview
report of what is happening in school districts in addition to
i ndi vi dual school reports.

SENATOR W LKEN said that individual school reports are necessary
as is a basis of conparison but there is no way to do a
conpari son. He stated:

Maybe we’'re at a spot at the transition from district
to school to the designators that brings us back to
have sonme information that’s val uable. VWhat | don’t
want to do is have an opportunity — this bill, SB 250 -
to go by this conmttee and then two years from now we
say, we really didn't ask them what we wanted to know.

That’s what | was getting at. It seens back in [ SB]

133, which we did last year, it’s called out on these

two pages.
He asked Chairwoman Green to hold the bill in conmttee so that
he can report to the commttee what the designators will be and

how they will be reported.

CHAI RWOVAN GREEN agreed and said it will nost |ikely be schedul ed
agai n on February 20.

1:47 p. m

SENATOR DAVIS said she thought DOEED was supposed to provide

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 3- February 11, 2002



menbers i nformation about what the designator commttee decided
was to be in the report.

DR. LEAL referred to the handouts and said what the designator
committee envisions is contained on the sanple report card. He
explained that the designation would be based on student
achi evenent, status and growh score, and persistence and drop
out rate. Oher itenms would be reported but not factored in.

SENATOR W LKEN not ed the ot her handouts contain an update on what
t he designator conmttee has done.

DR. LEAL said the first docunent is a two-page summary of the
background and what the designator commttee wanted to include as
part of the school designator; the second docunent answers
guestions that have been raised about the school designator
system the third is the sanple report card, which puts the dua
requi renents of designating schools and reporting on schools
t oget her on the school report card.

CHAIl RMOVAN GREEN asked if the school report card will wuse the
format of the sanple.

DR. LEAL said he anticipates the left colum wll |ook the sane
but nore space will be needed for narrative to report the schoo
qual ity sections.

CHAI RAMOVAN GREEN asked if the school itself will be receiving a
score in the Grade 3 Benchmark category col um.

DR. LEAL said that is correct and explained that a designation
will be calculated based on averaging the status and growh
t oget her.

CHAI RMOVAN GREEN asked if the results of this year’s tests wll
be avail abl e.

DR LEAL said they wll.

CHAl RAMOVAN GREEN asked if anything in statute prohibits DOEED
from producing an overview publication or whether that
requi renent was del eted from statute.

DR. LEAL said he woul d research that question

SENATOR DAVI S asked for a copy of the 1994-1995 publication.

CHAl RAMOVAN GREEN said she wonders if the requirenent for a

SENATE HES COW TTEE -4- February 11, 2002



district overview publication was dropped from statute
i nadvertently.

SENATOR W LKEN said it nmay have occurred as part of the change
made in SB 36, which created the designators. He said that is
fine as long as |egislators know what they can expect two years
out .

#

There being no further discussion, CHAIRWOVAN GREEN announced

that the conmttee will take up SB 256 on Wdnesday, February 13.
She then adjourned the neeting at 1:53 p. m

SENATE HES COW TTEE - 5- February 11, 2002



